From: Freedom Of Information

Sent: 18 January 2023 14:02

To:

Cc: Freedom Of Information

Subject: [FOI-357] RE: [OFFICIAL] - FW: Freedom of Information request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

peor I

Please find the response to your below request, FOI-357 as follows (answers in bold):

Philip Bunt, the Chief Operating Officer acts as the Senior Information Risk Owner (SIRO) and
covers the senior decision making for most of the senior roles listed by way of examples
given in your email. (Philip.bunt@ukad.org.uk)

Julia Hardy, Head of Risk and Information, holds responsibilities at Head of IT level, with a
particular focus on risk, information security and training. (Julia.hardy@ukad.org.uk)

Matthew Boulton, Information Systems Manager, directly manages the relationship with our
outsourced IT provider and works largely on technical development projects and cyber
security, as well as procurement, which is undertaken in line with government policy.
(matthew.boulton@ukad.org.uk)

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal
review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your request and
should be addressed via email to: foi@ukad.org.uk. Please remember to quote the reference number above in any
further communications. If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Kind regards,

UKAD

From:

Sent: Tuesday, November +00: ublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London
To: UK Anti-Doping <ukad@ukad orq uk>

Subject: Freedom of Information request

Hello UK Anti-Doping

| am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following
information regarding your organisation.



Could you please provide mw with up to date names, job titles and email addresses for your
Senior IT staff, such as;

Chief Information Officer

Chief Digital Officer

Chief Technology Officer

Head of Digital Transformation

Director of IT / ICT / IM&T / Digital / Information / Technology
Head of IT / ICT / IM&T / Digital / Information / Technology
IT/1CT / IM&T / Digital / Information / Technology Manager
Chief / Deputy Operating Officer

Head / Director of Cyber Security

ICT Project Manager

ICT Programme Manager

Network Manager / Head / Director

ICT Infrastructure

ICT Business Manager

Head of IT Procurement

ICT Officer

ICT Network Officer

Thank you for your time and | look forward to your response.

Best regards,

H—

UK Anti-Doping Security Marking: OFFICIAL

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may also be subject to professional privilege.

It is for the exclusive use of the sender(s) and recipient(s) who are reminded that the information contained in this communication and any attachments may
be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying, printing or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender.
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We would also be grateful if you would also copy the communication to [THelpdesk@ukad.org.uk, then delete the email and any copies of it.
This communication is from United Kingdom Anti-Doping, located at SportPark, 3 Oakwood Drive, Loughborough, LE11 3QF
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